SIAN YOGA FEDERATION

INTERNATIONAL YOGA FEDERATION

REGD. OFFICE: FLAT NO.501, GHS-93, SECTOR-20, PANCHKULA- 134116 (HARYANA), INDIA

E-mail: yfiashok2000@yahoo.co.in, Mobile No. +91-94174-14741Website: www.asianyogafederation.com

President **ASHOK KUMAR AGGARWAL** Mobile: +91-94174-14741 yfiashok2000@yahoo.co.in

Director Competition/Working President **INDU AGGARWAL** Mobile:-+91-94174-66398 yfiashok2000@yahoo.co.in

Organising Secretary RAMAN KUMAR Mobile:-+91-94173-62848 ramanyogi77@gmail.com

Secretary General **Prof. PRABIR KARMAKAR** Mobile:- +85269794295 prabir156@yahoo.com

Dated: 17.08.2017

The President/Secretaries, **National Yoga Federations** Affiliated with Asian Yoga Federation

Sub: Minutes of the Annual General Meeting of Asian Yoga Federation held on 27th July, 2017 at Kallang Community Club, Singapore.

The Annual General Meeting of Asian Yoga Federation was held on 27th July, 2017 at 5:00 PM at Kallang Community Club, Singapore at the occasion of 7th Asian Yoga Sports Championship under the Chairmanship of Sh. Ashok Kumar Aggarwal.

Following were present in the meeting:

Sr.		
No.	Name	Country
1	Mr. Ashok Kumar Aggarwal	India
	Secretary General, Asian Yoga Federation	
2	Mrs. Indu Aggarwal	India
	Working President & Director Competition,	
	Asian Yoga Federation	
3	Dr. Ds. Lingham Pillai	Malaysia
	President, Malaysia Yoga Sports Association & Senior Vice	
	President, Asian Yoga Federation	
4	Prof. Prabir Karmakar	Hong Kong
	Secretary General , Yoga Federation of Hong Kong & Asian	
	Yoga Federation	
5	Mr. Kumareswaran S/o Superamaniam	Singapore
	President, Yoga Sports Singapore	
6	Mr. N. Robindro Singh	U.A.E (Dubai)
	President, Yoga Federation of U.A.E.	
7	Mr. N. Bhama Robindro Singh	U.A.E (Dubai)
	Secretary General, Yoga Federation of U.A.E.	
8	Mrs. Bhagya Pultalingappa	U.A.E (Dubai)
9	Mr. Raman Kumar	India
	Organising Secretary, Asian Yoga Federation	
10	Mrs. Nguyen Thi Nga,	Vietnam
	Chairperson, Viet An International Sports, JSC, Secretary,	

	Asian Yoga Federation for Vietnam	
11	Mr. Gurdev Singh, Managing Director, Viet An International	Vietnam
	Sports, JSC, Vice President, Asian Yoga Federation	
12	Mr. Nguyen Tien Phi,	Vietnam
	Executive Member, Asian Yoga Federation	
13	Dr. Anita Satish Patil, Asian Yoga Referee	India
14	Mrs. Baishali Karmakar, Asian Yoga Referee India	
15	Mr. Mohammad Reza Hosseini	Iran
16	Ms.Ziba Shasavand, Asian Yoga Referee	Iran
17	Mohammad Ali Mirzajani	Iran
18	Ms. Zahra Mahjoob	Iran
19	Mr. Rajesh Prasad Chaudhary, Asian Yoga Referee	Vietnam
20	Dr. M Niranjan Murthy, Asian Yoga Referee	India
21	Mrs. K.S. Rashmi, Asian Yoga Referee	India
22	Dr. P. N. Ganesh Kumar	India
23	Mrs. Vasughi Jeyaraman, Asian Yoga Referee	Singapore
24	Ms. Cynthia Wang Lian Shin	Singapore
25	Mrs. Hema Keni Randhawa	India
26	Mr. Pangare Chandrakant Shrirang, Asian Yoga Referee	India
27	Dr. S. Thayapran	Sri Lanka
28	Ms. Shanthiny S	Sri Lanka
29	Ms. Sarvswathy Jayaraman	Sri Lanka
30	Ms. Shanthilingam Saranjan	Sri Lanka
31	Mr. Praveen Kumar Verma, Asian Yoga Referee	Vietnam
		•

After the brief introduction of the members present in the meeting, warm welcome was extended by Mr. Kumareswaran Superamaniam, President, Yoga Sports Singapore to the Presidents, Secretaries, Office Bearers, Asian Yoga Federation and other members representing different Asian countries present in the meeting. The house appreciated the untiring efforts of President and members of Yoga Sports Singapore for making such an elaborate arrangement for making 7th Asian Yoga Sports Championship a grand success. .

Before the meeting came into order, Sh. Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Secretary General, Asian Yoga Federation extended a hearty welcome to the members present in the meeting and informed the house about the sad demise of Sh. K.C. Sharma, IAS (Retd.), President, Asian Yoga Federation. The house paid homage to the departed soul by observing two minutes silence.

Sh. Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Secretary General, Asian Yoga federation conveyed his sincere thanks to the representative from Hong Kong, Malaysia, Singapore, Thailand, Iran, U.A.E. (Dubai), Philippines, Vietnam, Sri Lanka and India for coming all the way from far-away places to participate in the 7th Asian Yoga Sports Championship at Singapore. He also expressed his heartfelt thanks to Mr.Kumareswaran Superamaniam, President, Yoga Sports Singapore and his dedicated

team for making splendid arrangement for the successful organization of 7th Asian Yoga Sports Championship at Singapore.

With the sad demise of Sh. K.C. Sharma, the post of President, Asian Yoga Federation got vacant, therefore the house unanimously nominated Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, Secretary General, Asian Yoga Federation as President, Asian Yoga Federation. Some more office bearers of Asian Yoga Federation were nominated with the approval of the members present in the meeting.

Following will be the New Office Bearers of Asian Yoga Federation

Designation	Name	Address
President	Sh. Ashok Kumar Aggarwal	President, Yoga Federation of India, #501, GH-93, Sector- 20, Panchkula-134109 Haryana (India)
Working President & Director Competition	Mrs. Indu Aggarwal	Senior Vice-President, Yoga Federation of India, #501, GH-93, Sector- 20, Panchkula-134109 Haryana (India)
Senior Vice-President	Dr. DS. Lingham Pillai	President, Malaysian Yoga Sports Federation, Malaysia, 58, Jalwan Koop Cuepacs, Taman Cuepcs, Jalancheras 43200, Kualalampur (W.P)
Senior Vice-President	Mr.Leo, Lee	President, All Korean Yoga Association, South Korea, 202, 133, Garak-ro, Songpa-gu, Seoul, Korea
Vice-President	Mr. Richard Kwang	President, Yoga Federation of Hongkong, Unit A, 27/F, CKK Commercial Center, 289, Hennessy Road, Wan Chai, Hong Kong
Vice-President	Mr.Suresh Kamal Srinivas	President, Yoga Federation of Thailand, Nai Lert Tower, 2/4 Wireless Road, Bangkok - 10330
Vice-President	Mr. Gurdev Singh Karan	CEO, Viet an International Co., Vietnam, SO 15, NGO 12/12 Nguyen Phuc Lai, Dong Da, Hanoi-100000
Vice-President	Kent K. Choi	Xiamen Inti Yoga culture Communication Co. Ltd China, 5N-5R, 5/F, Block C1, Hua Mei Kong Jian Wen Chuang Yuan, No.132 Hua Chang Road, Huli District, Xiamen, China.
Vice-President	Mr. Navin Acharya	Sr. Vice President, Yoga Federation of India, Sunny Sports Boutique, 18 Jun Road, Panaji (Goa), (India)
Secretary General	Prof. Prabir Karmakar	Secretary, Yoga Federation of Hongkong, 35/F, World Trade Centre, 280, Gloucester Rd, Causeway Bay, Hong Kong
Organising Secretary	Sh. Raman Kumar	Organizing Secretary, Yoga Federation of India, H. No. 376, Block -9, Near Dillon Farm House, Dashmesh Nagar, Naya Gaon, SAS Nagar 160103 (India)
Treasurer	Mr. Yash Prashar	Zonal Secretary, Yoga Federation of India, #7, Shatabadipuram, Govindpuram, Ghaziabad-201013 (UP), (India)
Joint Secretary	Ms. Naphapdrn Naronedej	Secretary, Yoga Association Of Thailand, Nai Lert Tower, 2/4 Wireless Road, Bangkok-10330, Thailand
Joint Secretary	Mrs. Sati Lingham	Director of Competition, Malaysian Yoga Sports Association, 58, Jalwan Koop Cuepacs, Taman Cuepcs, Jalancheras 43200, Kualalampur (W.P)

Joint Secretary	Sh. Kumareswaran Superamaniam	President, Yoga Sports Singapore , APT BLK 790 WOODLANDS AVENUE 6, #02-653 Singapore 730790
Joint Secretary	Hwa-Jung, Joe	All Korean Yoga Association, 202, 133, Garak-ro, Songpa-gu, Seoul, Korea
Joint Secretary	Sh. D.C. Sharma	Vice President, Yoga Federation of India #86, NAC, Shivalik Enclave, Manimajra, Chandigarh (India)
Joint Secretary	Adv. B. Balachandaran	Vice President, Yoga Federation of India Parayattukonam, Pirappancode, Venjaramoodu, Trivandrum, Kerala - 695607(India)
Asian Secretary for Vietnam	Mrs. Nguyen Thi Nga	Vice-President, Yoga Federation of Vietnam, SO 15, NGO 12/12 Nguyen Phuc Lai, Dong Da, Hanoi-100000
Secretary, IT	Mr. Rohit Mendiratta	# 1482, Sector 9, Faridabad -121001, (India)
Secretary, IT	Mr. Sudhir Kumar Aggarwal	House No 2974,Sector 15, Panchkula (Haryana) 134113, (India)
Executive Members	Mr. Nguyen Tien Phi	Yoga Federation of Vietnam
Executive Members	Mrs. Kalaivani Supramanium	Secretary General , Yoga Sports Singapore, APT BLK 790 WOODLANDS AVENUE 6, #02-653 Singapore 730790
Executive Members	Mr. Sujit Kumar	Yoga Federation of Taiwan, 192, Songjjang Road, 6th Floor, Zhongshan District, Taipei City, Taiwan- 104
Executive Members	Mrs. N. Bhama Robindro Singh	Secretary, Yoga Federation of Dubai (UAE), AL Quoz 4, Latifa Bint, Hamdan Street, Dubai, PO Box 74418
Executive Members	Ms. Ziba Shasavand	Yoga federation of Iran, No-14, 4th Orkideh St. Bahar Bolv. Hakimieh, Tehran, Iran
Executive Members	Prajna Murdaya	President, Yoga Federation of Indonesia
Executive Members	Dr. Subramaniam Thayaparan	President, Amateur Yoga Association, Sri Lanka, #11-7/3, 42nd Lane, Colombo-06, Sri Lanka
Executive Members	Shri Sanjay Kumar Jha	Secretary General, Yoga Federation of India, Sheela Sadan, Irgu Tola, Kailash Nagar, Kishoreganj, Ranchi - 834001, (India)
Executive Members	Sh. O.P. Malick	Treasurer, Yoga Federation of India, #997, Sector- 7, Panchkula, (India)
Technical Members	Mr. Subhash Chawla	Patron, Amateur Yoga Association, Sri Lanka, 13/3 Citadel, 3 Bagatalle Road, Colombo-03, Sri Lanka
Technical Members	Mr. Souman Dutta	Yoga Master, Thailand
Technical Members	Mr. N. Robindro Singh	President, Yoga Federation of Dubai (UAE), AL Quoz 4, Latifa Bint, Hamdan Street, Dubai, PO Box 74418
Technical Members	Mr. Ranjan Kumar Singh	Yoga Master, Taiwan

Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal informed the house that due to some unavoidable reasons the teams from Thailand, South Korea, Taiwan, Bangladesh & China could not come to participate in the 7th Asian Yoga Sports Championship, however they have sent their best wishes for the success of 7th Asian Yoga Sports Championship and given the assurance to participate in the 8th Asian Yoga Sports Championship.

It was decided in the meeting that due to change in the office bearers of Asian Yoga Federation the signatories in the bank account has to be changed, for that a resolution was passed as under:-

"It has been resolved that Asian Yoga Federation's Bank Account No. 65088417780 shall be operated jointly by two i.e. President and One out of two i.e Organising Secretary / Treasurer of Asian Yoga Federation."

Further members present in the meeting decided to get the Asian Yoga Federation registered with the Societies Registration Act, 1860 at Chandigarh, India. In that connection the resolution was passed as under:

"It has been resolved that the Asian Yoga Federation may be registered under the Societies Registration Act, 1860 at Chandigarh, India"

It was suggested by Shri Ashok Kumar Aggarwal that the National Yoga Federations affiliated with Asian Yoga Federation must conduct National Yoga Sports Championship of their country and select best team to represent their countries in the Asian Yoga Sports Championship and also requested the Secretaries of National Yoga Federations to confirm the participation of their National Yoga Team along with list of participant participating in Asian Yoga Sports Championship by the last date of entry to the President, Asian Yoga Federation as well as to the host of the Asian Yoga Sports Championship, so that the best arrangement can be made by the host accordingly.

Regarding organization of 8th Asian Yoga Sports Championship, the President, Asian Yoga Federation informed that the Yoga Federation of India has offered to organize 8th Asian Yoga Sports Championship in the year 2018 in India. The house cheerfully allotted the 8th Asian Yoga Sports Championship to India. For that Sh.Ashok Kumar Aggarwal, President, Yoga Federation of India humbly invited all the affiliated units of Asian Yoga Federation to India at the occasion of 8th Asian Yoga Sports Championship. The Presidents/ Secretaries of different National Yoga Federations assured good participation in 8th Asian Yoga Sports Championship in India.

As there was no other business to transact, the meeting came into end with a vote of thanks to the chair.

(Ashok Kumar Aggarwal)

President, Asian Yoga Federation

#501,GHS-93, Sector-20, Panchkula-134116 (India) Mobile +91-94174-14741

e-mail: yfiashok2000@yahoo.co.in website: www.asianyogafederation.com